Code/Permit/special assessments request- 51 REEDER LANE

From Soljour Shawn <Shawn.Soljour@newcanaanct.gov>

Date

To

Cc  Becker, Scott <scott.becker@newcanaanct.gov>; Funfgeld, John <john.funfgeld@newcanaanct.gov>

You don't often get email from shawn.soljour@newcanaanct.gov. Learn why this is important

Good day,

| am in receipt of your November Monday, November 25, 2024, 7:54 am.

All Building department records and permit information is now online.

Please select below blue hyper link enter address to retrieve the information requested.

To my knowledge there are no open permits or code violations nor outstanding or ongoing violations for referenced property.

Please confirm this satisfies your request.

Thank you.

Mrs. Shawn K. Soljour

Land Use Records Manager

77 Main Street

New Canaan, CT 06840

203-594-3097

Office Hours Wednesday'’s - Friday’s~ 10:00am -3:00pm-*(Friday’s-1:30PM)

New Canaan-Permit search

Home - ViewPoint Cloud (opengov.com)

To search records:
Town of New Canaan | Documents-On-Demand (documents-on-demand.com)

From: Platz, Brian <Brian.Platz@newcanaanct.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 7:54 AM

To: Soljour Shawn <Shawn.Soljour@newcanaanct.gov>

Subject: FW: Code/Permit/special assessments request- 51 REEDER LANE
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